
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, January 7, 2025 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 

 
V. SWEARING IN OF NEW COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 
a. Shawn Roux 
b. Scott Erickson 
c. Mike Nelson 
d. Eric Ness 
 

VI. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. December 2024 Council Meeting minutes 
B. December Special Session Meeting minutes 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 
D. Set date, time and location of council meetings. 
E. Designate official depositories 
F. Designate official newspaper 

 
VII. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VIII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
 

A. Moore Engineering Update 
 

 
IX. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Appoint a new Council Member to vacant seat. 



2) Committee Members Appointments 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
2) Event Center Update 

 
 

X. Old Business 
 

 
XII.   New Business 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, January – Mike/Casey, February – Scott N/Scott E. 
B. KRJB Annual Contract 
C. Resolution 2025-01-01 Garbage Rates 
D. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. EDA 
D. Beautification 

 
 
 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, December 3rd, 2024, 6:00 P.M. Council 
Chambers 
Minutes 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  Members present: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Nordquist, Roux and Krieger. 

Members absent: Lewis. Also present: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz and members of 
the media. 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern. A 
maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum. If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda. The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, except for referral to staff or commission 
for future report. No citizens were present. 

 
V. Consent Agenda – These items are routine and will be enacted by one motion. There 

will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so 
requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and placed 
elsewhere on the agenda. 

 
A. November 2024 Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of $256,705.68 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $9,628.19 

 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to accept the 
Consent Agenda as amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and 
Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 
agenda for the meeting. Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council.  

 
Member Ness made a motion and Member Roux seconded to accept the agenda as 
amended. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 



VII. Truth and Taxation Meeting 
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to open the Truth 
and Taxation meeting at 6:04pm. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger 
and Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 
 
There were no questions or concerns from the public. 
  
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Nelson seconded to close the Truth and 
Taxation meeting at 6:09pm. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and 
Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed. 

 
VIII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

 
A. Moore Engineering Update 

 
IX. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 
1) Committees 

Mayor Hintz encouraged the public to get involved with the city committees and to 
contact him or City Hall to get on the list. 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 
Administrator Larson updated the council on the progress of the Dekko Center 
renovation.  
Liquor Store is now selling THC items. 
Public works have been busy with winter items. 
Police Dept. dealing with blight and continuing education. 
2) Ada Event Center Bid Awards 

Administrator Larson presented to the council a bid from Dan Johnson 
Construction in the amount of $198,790.00 to repair the roof on the Event Center. 
This company was approved by the state engineering department. 
 

Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to approve the bid of 
$198,790.00 from Dan Johnson Construction for repair of the Event Center roof. All 
in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



X. Old Business 
A.  

XI. New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, December - Mike/Casey 

 
B. Resolution 2024-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax Levy for 

2025 
 

Administrator Larson went through the highlights of the 2025 budget items. The 
Dekko renovation, Garbage Fees, LGA, Building Inspection Fees, and Department items 
were discussed.  

 
Member Roux made a motion and Member Krieger seconded to 
approve Resolution 2024-12-01 Resolution Setting Final Tax 
Levy of a 6% increase for 2025. By roll call vote - All in favor: 
Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. Opposed: 
NONE  Motion passed.  

 
C. Resolution 2024-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2025 

 
D. Member Krieger made a motion and Member Ness seconded to approve Resolution 

2024-12-02 Final Budget Adoption for 2025 as presented. By roll call vote -   All in 
favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed.  

 
E. Resolution 2024-12-03 Declaring Vacancy of a Council Seat 

 
Member Ness made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to approve Resolution 
2024-12-03 Declaring Vacancy of a Council Seat. By roll call vote -  All in favor: Nelson, 
Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 

F. Donation to Ada Chamber for Old Fashion Christmas $500 
 

Member Krieger made a motion and Member Roux seconded to approve the donation 
request to the Ada Chamber for the Old Fashion Christmas in the amount of $500.00. 
All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. Opposed: NONE  
Motion passed.  
 
Member Krieger made a motion and Member Nordquist seconded to approve moving 
remaining gambling funds to the Dekko Center to assist with the lifeguard 
scholarship fund. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



G. Committee Updates. 
• Public Works – Did not meet. 
• Public Safety – Member Ness stated they discussed signage and an ordinance 

addressing sex offenders in the city. 
• Fire Department – Helmet Purchase Bid 

 
Member Ness made a motion and Member Nelson seconded to approve the purchase 
of helmets for the fire department in the amount of $7,060.00 to be paid out of the 
Capital Outlay account. All in favor: Nelson, Ness, Krieger and Nordquist. Abstained: 
Erickson and Roux Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
• Beautification – Did not meet. 
• EDA – will meet Thursday 12-5-24. 

 
XII. Adjournment 

 
Member Ness made a motion and Member Erickson seconded to adjourn the meeting 
at 6:30pm. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Ness, Roux, Krieger and Nordquist. 
Opposed: NONE  Motion passed.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
____________________________________          ______________________________________ 
Mayor Hintz      Administrator Larson 



STATE OF MINNESOTA    COUNTY OF NORMAN 

CITY OF ADA 

I, ______________, do solemnly swear that 
I will support the Constitution of the United States, 
the Constitution of the State of Minnesota, and that I will 
faithfully and impartially discharge the duties of the office of Council 
Member of the City of Ada, to the best of my knowledge and 
ability, so help me God. 

Signature 

Subscribed and sworn to before me this 7th day of January 2025. 

Ashley Larson,   John Hintz 
Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Mayor 
City of Ada  City of Ada 

(Seal) 



CITY OF ADA 

 

2025 OFFICIAL DEPOSITORIES 

Frandsen Bank and Trust 

Bank of the West – Ada 

American Federal Bank 

Mid-Minnesota Credit Union 

2025 OFFICIAL CITY NEWSPAPER 

Norman County Index 

2025 CITY ATTORNEY 

Nick Vivian, Eckberg and Lammers 

DATE, TIME AND LOCATION OF MEETINGS FOR 2025 

The regular meeting of the Ada City Council will be held on the first Tuesday after 
the first Monday at 6:00 p.m. at City Hall. 15 4th Ave E. Ada MN 56510 













  Page 1 of  1 

CITY OF ADA 

RESOLUTION NO.  2025-01-01 

 
RESOLUTION OFFICIALLY SETTING GARBAGE COLLECTION RATES 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Ada contracts for garbage collection services to make them available to 

residences and businesses in the corporate limits of Ada, and; 

 

WHEREAS, it is recognized that the City must at least try to collect enough money in fees to cover the 

contracted costs. 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ADA, 

MINNESOTA : 

 

1. The garbage rates in the city limits of the City of Ada are hereby authorized to be as  

follows:   

  
11.84 senior citizen and 1/month business + .50/month fuel surcharge 

18.46 residential rate and 2/month business + .50/month fuel surcharge 

31.18 1/week business + .50/month fuel surcharge 

31.50 1/week home business + .50/month fuel surcharge 

39.25 2/week business (smaller volume) + 1.00/month fuel surcharge 

62.35 2/week business (larger volume) + 1.00/month fuel surcharge 

95.17 3/week business + 1.50/month fuel surcharge 

131.29 4/week business + 2.00/month fuel surcharge 

165.73 5/week business (restaurant) + 2.50/month fuel surcharge 

213.57 40 unit apartment building + 2.50/month fuel surcharge 

 
For residents that are gone from their homes for an extended period of time, if the water is shut off by the 
City of Ada, they will be eligible for a 50% discount on their garbage rates. There will be a $ 50.00 connect 
fee for the water service when they return. Fuel charge only comes to fruition when fuel exceeds $4.00 
per gallon.     
 
 

I CERTIFY THAT the above resolution was passed and adopted by the City Council of the City of Ada 

at a regular meeting of the City Council on January 7, 2025. 

 

The motion by member ,_____ for the adoption of the foregoing resolution was duly seconded 

by member_____ and upon a vote being taken hereon, the following voted in favor thereof:  

and the following voted against the same:  

and the following members were absent: 

 

 

SIGNED:        WITNESSED: 

 

____________________________________ Attest: ___________________________________ 

                 John Hintz,  Mayor               Ashley Larson,  City 

Clerk/Treasurer 

 

As signed this1st day of January 2025 






	January Council Meeting Agenda
	December Council Meeting Minutes 2024
	City of Ada
	Minutes

	Swearing_in_Oath(AutoRecovered)
	STATE OF MINNESOTA         COUNTY OF NORMAN
	CITY OF ADA


	2025 Official depositories, newspaper, attorney, location
	2980_001
	2977_001
	2025-01-01 garbage rates-fuel surcharge
	KRJB Annual Contract

